
 
 
          4/20/2009 
 
 
Federal Communications Commission, 
Authorization and Evaluation Division,  
7435 Oakland Mills Road, 
Columbia, MD 21046  

ATTN: OET Department  

PER: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: PKRNVWE760D 
  
 

Dear Sir/Madam: 

Novatel Wireless is submitting two applications simultaneously for Class II Permissive 
Change to the Mini-PCIe wireless WAN card, model E760 (FCC ID: PKRNVWE760D). The 
purpose of submitting these platforms together is to avoid the delay when the FCC ID is 
‘locked out’ during the review process. Both of these hosts are scheduled for launch within a 
few weeks of each other. 

Please contact me if you have any questions or need further information regarding this 
application. 

Sincerely, 

 
Todd Gallagher 
Manager – Regulatory Engineering 
Novatel Wireless  


